
RFP – EMS 

Waretown/Barnegat 

Questions and Answers 

What are the Hours is it 24 Hours? 

No, it will not be 24 Hour Coverage.  It is primary coverage for Monday – Friday 6:00 am – 
6:00 pm – backup as needed. 

 

Do the call numbers provided represent requests for service or actual transports? 

The numbers for both towns are represent requests for services. 

 

How many ambulances are required? 

The company would make that determination. 

 

Do they have a subsidy? 

No 

 

When will the successful bidder be announced? 

It is anticipated within 45 days of receipt of bids 


